City Clerk

From: Mayor's Assistant

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 12:51 PM
To: City Clerk; Jeff Steiner

Subject: FW: Streets Committee Update

Good afternoon Danielle,

Could you please put the bio rain product on the agenda for the June 12" council
meeting. The information is in bold and underlined below.

Thank you,

Fristes L  Foasco

Mayor’s Assistant

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market Street

P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, Ml 49757
assistant@cityofmi.org
(906) 847-6556 (office)
(906) 847-6430 (fax)

From:; Jeff Steiner <jeff@lifesfood.net>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 2:25 PM

To: Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>; Johnson, Myron {(DNR) <lohnsonM54@michigan.gov>
Cc: sschuelly@comcast.net; Straus, Michael <straus@msu.edu>; Dennis Dombroski <djd@cityofmi.org>
Subject: Streets Committee Update

Trista,

Hope you’re well. With May 1 arriving, thoughts of Mackinac are starting to dance in my head. Just wanted to follow up
on the roads committee meeting and the action items that | had noted.

I believe that Dennis was going to look into the cost and potential of using an alternate material for the road surfacing so
it could be compared to the crusher dust material quoted by Darrow.

I'd like to keep this on the table so we might receive some budget allocation for this effort in the future.

Anything | can do to help?



I'd also like to make a request for city funding this yvear not to exceed 53,500 for the same
successful bio rain product we applied last year. This doesn’t help to restore the roads, but
certainly helps with the dust. Would also like to get this on council agenda if we can?

Jeff Steiner

Chief Eating Officer

Life’s Food, LLC

d.b.a. Five Guys Burgers and Fries
220 N. Main Street

Mooresvilie, NC 28115

Office: 704-230-1982
Web: www.lifesfood.net

Great
Place
To

Work.

Certified
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From: Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 9:02 AM

To: Jeff Steiner <jeff@lifesfood.net>; Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>; sschuelly@comcast.net; Johnson,
Myron (DNR) <JohnsonM54 @ michigan.gov>

Cc: sschuelly@comcast.net; Straus, Michael <straus@msu.edu>

Subject: RE: Streets Committee Meeting

Thank you Shannon for your reply and yes | will call you Jeff. Thank you

From: Jeff Steiner <jeff@lifesfood.net>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 9:09 PM

To: Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>; sschuelly @comcast.net; Johnson, Myron (DNR)
<JohnsonM54 @michigan.gov>

Cc: sschuelly @comcast.net; Straus, Michael <straus@msu.edu>

Subject: RE: Streets Committee Meeting

Trista,

I'm available to call in and participate on 1/11 at 10am. Thanks for the invite. Want to call me on my cell? 734-250-
2953.

| can also call you if that’s better.

Jeff Steiner

Chief Eating Officer

Life’s Food, LLC

d.b.a. Five Guys Burgers and Fries
220 N. Main Street



Mooresville, NC 28115

Office: 704-230-1982
Web: www.lifesfood.net

Great

ork.

Certified
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From: Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 2:42 PM
To: sschuelly@comcast.net; Johnson, Myron (DNR) <JohnsonM54 @ michigan.gov>; Jeff Steiner <jeff@lifesfood.net>

Subject: Streets Committee Meeting

Good Afternoon All,

We will be having the Streets Committee Meeting Thursday, January 11" at 10:00 a.m.
| am hoping you can all make attend as you are a part of the discussion. Myron, Mike
would like to know if you and your plow drivers could attend as parts of the meeting
concern sanding grand hill. Jeff you and | had a conversation about putting you on
speaker phone, | am still willing to do this as | know a lot of residents are off Island.

Please let me know if you have any questions?

Thanking you in advance,

Shistis L Fianco

Mayor’s Assistant

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market Street

P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, Ml 49757
assistant@ecityofmi.org
(906) 847-6556 (office)
(906) 847-6430 (fax)




